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Hello Charles, here is a copy ofthe fax we received today.

Paul Wilson
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- HOUSE OF ASSEMBLY
NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR

Leader of the Official Opposition
October 12, 2012

Mr. Scott Thomson

President and CEO, Manitoba Hydro
PO Box 815, Station Main
Winnipeg, Manitoba

R3C 2pP4

Dear Mr. Thomson,

In preparation for the upcoming Special Debate on Muskrat Fails, we are seeking to clarify some points
which have been raised by Government.

At this time we are requesting any pertinent information that would apply to all aspects of your contract
agreement and Terms of Reference with the Government of Newfoundland and Labrador and/or Nalcor as
well as any and all submitted draft versions of the Manitoba Hydro International (MHI) report.

Given the time sensitivity associated with the upcoming debate, we require an immediate response from
you regarding this information. We will be following up with you in the near future regarding this request,

If you need further information and clarification, please contact our office at (709) 729-3391

Thanking you in advance for your time and cooperation.

Kind regards,
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Dwight Ball, MHA
Humber Valley
Leader of the Ofticial Opposition

ce: Jerome Kennedy, Minister of Natural Resources
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